IOWA STATE COLLEGE

OF AGRICULTURE AND MECHANIC ARTS
AMES, IOWA

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

FOR MEN October 20, 1938
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Dr. Fe Co Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doc:

In revly to your letter of October 17
Reeves Peters who was the next official in line
as been contacted for the Kansas-Iowa State game
at Lawrence on February 20, and also the Iowa
State-Kansas State game at Manhattan on February ll.
__Harris Newman is the next official in line for the
Nebraska-Kansas geme at Lawrence on February l4. We

have not as vet contacted him as we have been unable
to get his Kansas City address to date., If Newman
isn't satisfactory with you, will you please let me

know at once before we mail the letter to him.

Thanks for your nice words in your recent
letter. I was in Lawrence scouting last week and
just got a glance at you at the end of the press
box but was so busy trying to write everything I saw
that I didn't get a chance to get over and spesak.

With best wishes, I am

Sipncerely,
» Menze

ILEM:JH Basketball Coach



